Amendments/Additional Information

[ ] Amended layout of buildings/outside areas
/ Additional background information
% ‘Amended design
D Revised access arrangements
[:] Change of description of proposed developmeit
[ ] Change in site boundaries

[ ] Other (as specified below)




Wend! Strangeway

From: Hilary Saunders

Sent: 02 September 2016 15:52

To: Planning

Subject: FW: Rockhaven, Newlands Road, Cloughton - revision

Attachments: 1446 Rock Haven letter to NYMNP 11-07-16.doc; 1446 Rockhaven holiday cottages

revised elevations Sept ‘16.pdf

1 Sacnotsy,

Mrs Hilary Saunders
Planning Team Leader
Development Management

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage

Bondgate

Helmsley

York

Y062 5BP

Tel. no. 01439 772700
Web: www.northvorkmoors.org.uk

From: .
Sent: 02 September 2016 11:52
To: Hilary Saunders

Subject: Rockhaven, Newlands Road, Cloughton - revision

To: Hilary

Alan Campbell Chartered Architect

See attached letter and revised drawing re Rockhaven for your comments?

Alan C.




Alan Campbell Notes
Chartered Architect
N

2" September ‘18

Ref: 1446

North York Moors National Park
Planning Department

The Old Vicarage

Bondgate

Helmsley

YORK : . ‘
Y082 5BP AN e

For the attention of Hilary Saunders

Dear Mrs Saunders

Proposed alterations to existing redundant stables at Rock Haven, Newlands Road,
Cloughton, Scarborough, to form 2 No Holiday Cottages
For: Malcolm and Pauline Armstrong

As a follow up to our recent correspondence, we have considered your comments and agree that
the inclusion of some external timber shutters could be an interesting addition to the old stables
part of the proposed scheme to create two holiday cottages.

| therefore enclose copies of an additional drawing no. 1446/21 showing the front elevation of the
recently submitted scheme B with the shutters open and closed. This would maintain more of the
original appearance of the building when the cottage is not in use.

In order to create the “5 Star” accommodation which the National Park encourages and which the
owners want to provide, the smaller extension to cottage one is essential and we hope you will
agree that this, with the additional shutters is a sensible solution.

} have already submiited the road front access changes which will meet the Highways
Department's criteria and hope that you can continue to recommend the proposal for approval.

If you do have any queries or require any additional information please let me know.

Yours sincerely

Alan Campbell










Proposed Alterations to Existing Stablest to form 2 no Holiday Cottages
Rockhaven, newlands Road, Cloughton, Scarborough
For: Malcolm & Pauline Armstrong
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l(; mdx Strangeway

From: Hilary Saunders

Sent: 31 August 2016 12:02

To: Planning

Subject: FW: Rockhaven, Newlands Road, Cloughton

K Sanatss,

Mrs Hilary Saunders
Planning Team Leader
Development Management

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage

Bondgate

Helmsley

York

Y062 5BP

Tel. no. 01439 772700
Web: www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

From:;

Sent: 31 August 2016 11:52

To: Hilary Saunders

Subject: Rockhaven, Newlands Road, Cloughton

Alan Campbell Chartered Architect

To: Hilary Saunders

| am totally nonplussed by your expectations of the planning committee’s position on the Rockhaven application.
There seem to be no planning grounds for their conclusion that the stables building should not be extended in any
way.

It doesn’t make sense and seems to have been provoked by comments from objectors who don’t want the scheme
to happen at all?

On the planning side it goes completely contrary to your positive recommendation that the scheme as submitted
should be approved and has no

planning basis for a contrary opinion.

We have agreed that reducing the amount of glazing does not adversely affect the scheme and agreed to expensive
alterations to the entrance

which, once again, you did not think necessary in the original application.

I think that the scheme B which | sent to you goes a long way towards meeting their irrational opinions and that, in
the light of your original report,

you should be able to support.

AlanC.




Hil j Saunders

_ e
From: .
Sent: 26 August 2016 10:05
To: Hilary Saunders
Subject: RE: Rockhaven, Newlands Road, Cloughton
Attachments: 1446 Rockhaven holiday cottages Scheme B August "16.pdf

Alan Campbell Chartered Architect

To: Hilary

I don't think I quite believed that the committee would be so intransigent on this point — there seems to be
no rhyme or reason for it?

The existing building consists of the large 2 storey garage end and the much smaller stables wing and to
convert the latter into the high standard of accommodation that the owners want and that the building
deserves, the stables end really needs a bit more space.

How about Plan B. that partially extend the buiiding forward onto the existing terrace.

Without a little bit more space for cottage 1. The scheme doesn't really work.

[ think that this solution should be an acceptable compromise?

Alan

Sent: 26 August 2016 09:20
To:
Subject: RE: Rockhaven, Newlands Road, Cloughton

Dear Alan,
Thank you for your email.

I've now had the opportunity to look at your earlier email and would advise you that when Members
discussed the application at Committee in July, they were strongly of the view that the extension to the
buitding should be removed and it is likely that the application would be refused if it is taken back to
Committee without that element omitted.

[ trust that the above is of assistance but please don't hesitate to contact me at the above address if you
have any queries.

Kind regards

Hilary

1 Sawstss,

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

From: ;

Sent: 25 August 2016 11:39

To: Hitary Saunders

Subject: Rockhaven, Newlands Road, Cloughton

Alan Campbell Chartered Architect

To: Hilary

Any news/thoughts on the revisions to the Rockhaven scheme that | submitted?

Alan C.

CONFIDENTIALITY: The contents of this message are the views of the author, not hecessarily the views of
the North York Moors National Park Authority. This is a private message intended for the named

addressee(s) only. Its contents may be confidential.
If you have received this message in error please reply to say so and then delete the message. Any use,

copying, disclosure or distribution by anyone other than the addressee is forbidden.
www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by Mimecast.
For more information please visit hitp://www.mimecast.com
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From: Hilary Saunders

Sent: 25 August 2016 15:55

To: Planning

Subject: FW: Rockhaven, newlands Road, Cloughton

Attachments: 1446 Rockhaven holiday cottages revised August '16.pdf; 1446 Rockhaven holiday

cottages site & access revised August '16.pdf

Mrs Hilary Saunders
Planning Team Leader
Development Management

North York Moors National Park Authority
The QOld Vicarage

Bondgate

Helmsley

York

Y062 5BP

Tel. no. 01439 772700
Web: www,.northyorkmoors.org.uk

From: _ )
Sent: 15 August 2016 16:47

To: Hilary Saunders

Subject: Rockhaven, newlands Road, Cloughton

Alan Campbell Chartered Architect

To: Hilary Saunders

Proposed conversion of the disused stables at Rockhaven, Newlands Road, Cloughton into 2 no holiday cottages

As a follow up to the committee comments on the above application we would like to make the following proposals.

1. The appearance of the buildings —we have looked again at the external appearance of the converted
buildings and have concluded that the amount of glazing can be substantially reduced at no detriment to the
buildings and enclose copies of drawings nos 1446/14, 15A and 16 which illustrate the proposed changes.
in order to achieve the target of producing top quality “5 Star” holiday accommodation we would prefer not
to reduce the footprint of the original proposal and hope you will agree that the changes to the external
glazing are sufficient.

2. The access - The owners have agree to remove the gates and to reduce the height of the front boundary
wall as far as the existing outbuilding to the north and for approximately 15m to the south of the present
access to improve the sightlines. See attached drawing no 1446/10A

Alan Cambell
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Rockhaven, newlands Road, Cloughton, Scarborough
For: Malcolm & Pauline Armstrong
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boarding, glazing in stained timber frames

natural stone, pantiles stained timber
- all to match existing.

Materials:

Proposed Alterations to Existing Stablest to form 2 no Holiday Cottages

Rockhaven, newlands Road, Cloughton, Scarborough

For: Malcolm & Pauline Armstrong
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Alan Campbell Architects Your ref:
7 Cliff Bridge Terrace

Scarborough Our ref: NYM/2016/0349/FL
YO11 2HA

Date: 2 August 2016
Dear Mr Campbell

Proposed conversion of and extension to stable/garage/studio building to form 2 no.
holiday letting cottages with associated landscaping works at Rock Haven, Newlands
Read, Cloughton

As advised in my email of 21* July, the Planning Committee deferred the application at
Rockhaven, in order to seek the foliowing amendments:

* Removal of the verandaliiving room extension and reduction in the amount of glazing.
* Use of deep recess of large windows (which you have already agreed), with possible use
of non-reflective glass, or other means of disguising glazing, such as vertical shutters.

The Highway Authority has also commented further on the application, as follows:

“Although the applicant has offered to have the gate controlled electronically this would
still result in ali new users, customers for the holiday cottage, waiting in the carriageway
for the gates to be opened. The applicant has also offered to locate a mirror opposite the
access, this solution again only caters for regular users of the access. New users i.e.
holiday makers visiting the holiday cottage, are not familiar with using a mirror and can
miss highway users, their speed or proximity. Mirrors are not a prescribed traffic sign and
as such have to be approved by the Department of Transport if situated on the highway,
a mirror would not be granted permission for a private access. Any mirror would therefore
have to be located on private land. The applicant would have to consider the safety
implications of placing a mirror on private land as they themselves could be liable in the
event of a collision caused by its location. Glare from headlights, or the sun, reflected in a
mirror can dazzle or disorientate drivers. It is also difficult to judge the speed and
distance of approaching vehicles from the image seen in a mirror. Road users such as
motorbikes or bicycles can be missed. Mirrors are also difficult to keep clean and free
from damage.”

Continued. ..

Ref No




Our Ref:  NYM/2016/0349/FL 2 Date;: 2 August 2016

In view of the above, | would be grateful for receipt of amended plans before 31 August, in
order that | can put the application back on the agenda for Committee on Thursday 15"

September.

! trust that the above advice is of assistance, but if you have any further queries, please
don't hesitate to contact me again at the above address.

Yours sincerely

Mrs Hilary Saunders
Planning Team Leader
Development Management

e-mail: h.saunders@northyorkmoors.org.uk







Alan Campbell
Chartered Architect
.
12" July “16
Ref: 1446

North York Moors National Park
Pianning Department

The Old Vicarage

Bondgate

Helmsiey

YORK

YO62 5BP

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

| have written a separate letter to you regarding the Highways Dept’'s requirements for the
existing main access to Rockhaven but | am still extremely puzzled about about your apparent
antipathy towards the existing “second access”. | am not sure where this stems from or why?.

The second access is an existing route into the field and paddock which are within the curtilage of
Rockhaven and we are actually referring to an access which has never gone out of use. When Mr
and Mrs Armstrong were able to ride, this route was used as an access for horses and for
horseboxes as it is more direct and less convoluted than going past the house. The horses were
more easily controlled when taken directly into the field.

Since the departure of the horses the grounds have been used for sheep from a local farm and
this access is much more convenient, once again, than going past the house. It would be
perfectly simple to form a track, skirting the field, to gain access to the disused stables.area either
as a stoned track or, more discreetly grasscrete of something similar.

As it has been established that it is extremely unlikely that the site could be split into separate
ownerships | genuinely cant see any good reason why this access, preferred by Highways,
cannot be more utilised?

Yours sincerely

Alan Campbell




Hila:z" Saunders o .

From: Hilary Saunders
Sent: 21 July 2016 17:42
To: Alan Campbell
Subject: Rock Haven

Dear Alan,

Planning Committee today deferred the application at Rockhaven, in order to seek the following
amendments:

» Removal of the verandal/iiving room extension and reduction in the amount of glazing.

» Deep recess of large windows (which you have already agreed), with possible use of non-reflective
glass, or other means of disguising glazing, such as vertical shutters — below is the only example |
can find, which isn’t a very good comparison with the site!.

It is unlikely that | will be able to get the application back on the agenda for August committee but do plan
to put it back on the agenda for Committee on Thursday 15™ September, which will give you a reasonable
amount of time to discuss with your ciients, how you may wish to amend the proposai.

Kind regards

Hilary

A Secnotss

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
7 CIiff Bridge Terrace
Scarborough Our ref: NYM/2016/0349/FL

YO11 2HA
Date: 23 May 2016

This matter is being deait with by: Mrs H Saunders

Dear Sir/fMadam

Application for conversion of and extension to stable/garage/studio building to form 2
no. holiday letting cottages with associated landscaping works at Rock Haven,
Newlands Road, Cloughton

Grid Reference 501123 495315

Thank you for your application which | received on 11 May 2016 which is being progressed.
A receipt for the fee paid has been attached to this letter. The statutory date for determination
of your application is 07 July 2016, however | have completed a preliminary check of the
documentation and plans submitted and regret to inform you that I require the following
information prior to a decision being made on the application:

1. As the proposal is not going to be connected to the mains sewer please complete the
attached Non Mains Drainage form and return to the Authority at your earfiest
convenience. Please note this form is not required for validation purposes but will be
required before a decision is made on the application.

I would be pleased to receive the documentation within 10 working days of the date of this
letter to assist the Officer in determining your application within the statutory determination
period. If this timeframe is unachievable or you wish to discuss the request further, please
contact the Officer set out above who is dealing with this matter.

The description of the development given above may differ from the wording you provided
on the submilted forms, the intention being to clarify the nature of the development. | will
assume the description is acceptable to you unless informed otherwise within seven days of
the date of this letter.

A range of consultations is now being carried out with bodies such as the Parish Council and
we may contact you should these consultations raise issues that can be addressed.
However if you wish to submit any further information in support of your proposal you are
advised to do so as soon as possible so that we, and other relevant consultees, can take full
account of this.

Continued
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Many straight forward and non-controversial applications are determined under a Scheme of
Delegation agreed by the National Park Authority. If you wish to view the provisions of the Scheme
of Delegation this is available to view on the Authority’s website using the following fink:
http:/iwww.northvorkmoors.org.uk/about-us/how-the-authority-works/Scheme-of-
Delegation.pdf

If your application falls outside this scheme and is one to be determined by the Planning
Committee we will inform you of this and the date of the Committee Meeting approximately
one week prior to that Meeting. You will then be given details of the opportunity to speak at
the Meeting and how to submit any further written comments you wish to be considered by
the Pianning Committee Members.

A Planning Officer will be visiting the site to inspect it and take photographs, and during the
course of that visit will, if necessary, contact the applicant(s) or other person(s) residing on
the site to inform them of the purpose of the visit. A notice will be posted on or near the site
as a means of publicising the proposed development. it would be appreciated if you could
make arrangements for the notice to be removed when you have received the decision.

Every effort will be made to deal with your application quickly. However, if you have not
received a decision within the statutory timescale or have not been notified of one of the

following:

a) been told that your application is invalid

b) been told that your fee cheque has been dishonoured

c) been given a decision in writing

d) agreed in writing to extend the period in which the decision may be given

then you can appeal to the Secretary of State under Sections 78 (1) and 78 (2) or Section
195 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990. You should appeal within six months and
you must use a form which you can get from the Planning [nspectorate at Temple Quay
House, 2 The Sguaie, Teinpie Quay, Bristol, BS1 6PN. This does not apply if your
application has already been referred to the Secretary of State.

If you require any further information or wish to check on the progress of your application at
any time during its processing please contact either the Planning Officer named above who
is dealing with this matter, or a member of the Planning Administration Team.

Yours faithfully

Mark Hill

Mr M Hill
Head of Development Management






